RE     Request for Information
          Construction Accident

Dear Sir or Madam

The above referenced individual suffered injuries in a construction site accident in the course of employment.  As a result, a claim was filed with the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation with a date of injury of enter date of injury  Please answer the following questions to aid in our subrogation investigation.
What caused the accident?  Please be as specific as possible.

Were there witnesses to this accident?      If yes, please provide the witnesses’ names and phone numbers, if known.
Were any co-workers involved in the accident, and if yes, how were they involved?
Please provide the co-workers’ names and telephone numbers, if known.
Was a contractor or sub-contractor involved in the accident, and if yes, how?
Please provide names and telephone numbers if known.
Is an insurance claim being pursued against the party at fault?

Was an accident/safety/OSHA report completed?      If yes, please provide a copy of the report.

This information will not affect the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation claim connected with this accident.  The information that you provide will be used for subrogation purposes only.  Our mailing address is listed above or you may fax this information to enter your fax number .  Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.


